
LORON WILLIAMS

Sonora, Tx 76950 ♦ (229) 322-1812 ♦ loronw48@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Responsible manager with dedication to keep a healthy work environment. Managing employees, and property including farmland and hunting properties. Maintaining a professional looking work place, including landscaping, fencing, and clean shooting lanes. Maintaining professional contact with clients and employees to make things run smoothly and safely. Experienced land management for 5 years.

Former Resourceful Sheriff's Deputy focused on maintaining order and public safety, responding to emergencies, protecting people and property and promoting positive community relations. Currently assigned to the Criminal Apprehension Team enforcing the Georgia traffic laws, interdict drugs and cartels. Exceptional report writing ability. Experienced K9 handler with twelve years of experience.

SKILLS

- Conflict resolution tactics
- Search and seizure laws familiarity
- Firearms expert
- Defense and Arrest Tactics
- Firearms and weapons expert
- Advanced lethal weapon training
- Crime scene processing
- Firearms instructor
- Fence building
- Land management
- Radar speed measurement
- Undercover operations
- Extensive gang knowledge
- Miranda rights expert
- Felony laws knowledge
- Crime prevention
- Arrest techniques
- Basic vehicle maintenance
- Irrigation
- Deer management

WORK HISTORY

Activity Guide, March 2023 to present

JL Bar Ranch - Sonora, Tx

- Guided clients on shooting activities.
- Instruct clients on how to properly handle and shoot firearms.
- Assist with large gatherings.
- Assist with all firearms
- Instruct long range rifle shooting
- Security supervisor
- Supervise employees
- Property Management
- Planning of large/small activities
- Fence maintenance
- Basic vehicle maintenance
- Transportation
- Basic mechanical maintenance
- Irrigation Systems
- Large equipment operator

Deputy First Class, March 2010 to March 2023

Crisp County Sheriff's Office – Crisp County, GA

- Actively patrolled assigned areas to prevent and detect crimes.
- Gathered preliminary investigation information as a first responder to crime scenes.
- Responded quickly to dispatch and took appropriate action at crime and disaster scenes.
- Directed traffic during emergency and congested situations.
- Instructed suspects on field sobriety tests and used portable equipment to perform tests.
- Prepared cases for trial and appeared and testified in court as a witness.
- Conducted covert, undercover investigations to uncover ongoing crimes and crimes in progress.
- Wrote reports on arrests made, activities performed and unusual incidents observed.
- Mediated domestic related disturbances and protected victims from harm.
- Searched vehicles, buildings, homes and property for evidence and stolen property.
- Directed and controlled crowds at parades, funerals, sporting events, and murder scenes.
- Currently run a K9 in narcotics and tracking certified through the NNDDA.
- Keep a very clean kennel, and clean K9 vehicle for work. Maintain in depth, detailed K9 reports.

Equipment Operator, January 2005 to January 2010

Folsom Construction – Cordele, GA

- Used forklifts, hand trucks, scissor lifts and other equipment to move materials around work sites and organized according to need.
- Very efficient in operating heavy equipment, Excavator, backhoe, bulldozer, and tractors.
- Communicated with ground team members and fellow operators to prevent safety hazards and keep materials moving.
- Trained in diverse pieces of equipment and useful attachments to handle any team need.
- Completed diligent equipment inspections, repairs and maintenance actions to prolong life of each piece of machinery.
- Managed crews of up to 12 employees.
- Run grades with use of excavator.
- Lay drainage pipes.
- Read blueprints from start to finish.
- Build roads
- Clearing right away.
- Work with subcontractors.
- Manage budgets.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Qualified Police Sharp Shooter with a score of 90%.
- Formally commended by superiors for bravery.
- Received numerous letters of appreciation from community residents.
- Was nominated by committee to be Chairman of the local Ducks Unlimited.

- Received Deputy First Class.
- Received Corporal
- Completed High Stress Supervision classes (80 hours).
- Received two Top Secret Clearances through the Department of State.
- Received Visa to Baghdad through Department of State.
- Received the Act of Valor in 2018.
- Received the Life Saving Award in 2021.
- Received rank of Corporal in 2022.

K9 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Over \$1,000,000.00 in cash seizures
- 100 plus pounds of Marijuana
- 100 plus pounds of meth
- 100 plus pounds of cocaine
- 50 plus pounds of Fentanyl
- Received 1st place in tracking and narcotics in the State of Georgia 6 years in a row.
- Received human tracking Champion in 2020
- Retired one K9 and handling a second K9.
- Retired 1 K9 after 9 years of service.
- Worked the second K9 for 3 years.
- Completed 12 months of patrol K9 instruction.

EDUCATION

Law Enforcement: 2010

South Georgia Tech - Americus, GA

High School Diploma: 2008

Crisp Academy - Cordele, GA

CERTIFICATIONS

- Narcotics 2014-2015, and current
- Tracking 2014-2015, and current
- Patrol K9 2021, and current
- SKIDDS certification
- CPR
- First aid
- PIT
- Advanced driving
- Firearms instructor